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BID #202050MN
Peace River Water Main Interconnect

ADDENDUM NO. 4

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above 
referenced bid. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the Bid. Items not referenced
herein remain unchanged, including the response date. 

Part I - Pertaining to the Solicitation Package:
N/A

Part II – Pertaining to the Technical Specifications / Scope of Work
REMOVE: Section 01026 – MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT R2
ADD: Section 01026 – MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT R3

REMOVE: SH 77 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
ADD: Revised SH 77 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

Part III – Responses to Questions: 

1. Question: Reference specifications Section 01026, page 2 of 14, par. ‘C’, Item 
No. 4 and 5, sub-par. 1, Method of Measurement, sub-par. a, this paragraph states, 
“The quantity to be paid shall be the number of linear feet of pipe furnished and 
installed by directional drill as measured on the Drawings.” The distance on the 
drawings from one end of a drill to the other end will be less than the actual 
amount of pipe installed by directional drill, to pay the distance as measured on 
the Drawings is not fair and the Contractor should be compensated for the actual 
footage of pipe installed by directional drill. Reference to the part of this 
paragraph that reads “as measured on the Drawings” needs to be removed.

Answer: See Addendum No. 3 and 202050 Bid Form_Addendum No. 2.

2. Question: Reference Bid Form, page 1 of 2, Items No. 4 and 5, the quantities for 
these items are inflated and do not match the lengths shown on the Drawings for 
the total lengths of these drills. If the Contractor is only going to be paid the 
length of the drill “as measured on the Drawings”, then the bid quantities need to 
reflect the lengths shown on the drawings and let the Contractor build into their 
price the additional length of pipe needed to directional drill. Please revise bid 
quantities for these two (2) bid items.

Answer: See Addendum No. 3 and 202050 Bid Form_Addendum No. 2.
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3. Question: Reference specifications Section 01550, MAINTENANCE OF 
TRAFFIC, page 1 of 2, par. 1.01, Description of Requirements, sub-par. A, second 
sentence, “preparing a signed and sealed approved traffic control plans”, there is not 
enough time between now and the bid date to find an engineer that will commit the 
time to evaluate preparing a traffic control plan and putting a cost together for it, 
please delete this language. Besides, F.D.O.T. Indexes will suffice for traffic 
maintenance and those are readily available. Please delete any reference to “signed 
and sealed” in these specifications.

Answer: Section 01550 – Maintenance of Traffic remains as stated.

4. Question: Will a 6.5% Sarasota County Utility Permit fee have to be paid to the 
County for a Utility Permit?

Answer: No.

5. Question: Reference Bid Form, page 2 of 2, the $5,000.00 Permit Allowance, what 
permits will be covered by this allowance? Please clarify.

Answer: All permits with the exception of the Utility Regulatory Permit have been 
obtained. The $5,000 permit allowance is for anything outside of these permits that 
may be unforeseen at this time.

6. Question: Will a 6.5% Sarasota County Utility Permit fee have to be paid to the 
County for a Utility permit?

Answer: No.

7. Question: Reference specifications Section 02300, page 11 of 19, par. 3.02 PRE-
CONSTRUCTION AND POST-CONSTRUCTION SURVEYS, are these 
requirements necessary since the specifications already require pre and post video 
recording per specifications Section 01390? Please advise.

Answer: See Section 02300 – Horizontal Direction Drilling and Addendum No. 3, 
revised Section 01026 – Measurement and Payment R3.

8. Question: Please provide plan sheets with plotted locations for soil borings number 
B-09 and B-10.

Answer: See Addendum No. 2 and revised Identification Sheet Number 62.

9. Question: Reference plan sheet 77, Inspection Manhole Detail, the butterfly valve, 
drawn in the detail, is noted as having restrained joints, is this butterfly valve to have 
mechanical joint ends and be restrained with Meg-a-Lug restrainers or is the valve 
to have flanged ends and bolted to flanged end ductile iron pipe? Please clarify.
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Answer: See revised SH 77 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

By submitting a response, offerors acknowledge receipt of any and all issued addenda, and agree 
to the provisions of each.

Approved by County:

signature
Carmen Gomez, Procurement & Contracts Specialist

signature
Melissa Neel, Procurement & Contracts Specialist

signature
Ron Shaffalo, Project Manager

Melissa Neel Digitally signed by Melissa Neel 
Date: 2020.09.09 15:26:49 -04'00'

Ron Shaffalo Digitally signed by Ron Shaffalo 
Date: 2020.09.09 16:27:43 -04'00'

Carmen Gomez Digitally signed by Carmen Gomez 
Date: 2020.09.09 16:39:12 -04'00'


